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MEMORANDUM

To:  Senate Committee on Government Efficiency
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: March 11, 2025

Subject: HB 2238 (As Amended by HC)

House Bill No. 2238 directs legislative administrative services to be responsible for the
preparation of legislative committee minutes. Under current law, the legislative research

department is responsible for preparing minutes of each committee meeting during the interim.

Section 1 amends K.S.A. 46-1210, the statute providing the duties of the legislative
research department, to strike language requiring the department to prepare interim committee
minutes.

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 46-1212a, the statute providing the duties of legislative
administrative services, to add language requiring legislative administrative services to prepare
interim committee minutes.

The bill becomes effective upon publication in the statute book, July 1, 2025.

The House Committee on Legislative Modernization made a technical amendment to the

bill to correct the placement of "a" on page 2, line 17.

The House passed HB 2238 on February 20, 2025, by a vote of 123-0.
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